FOI 24-350 - Internal Review

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 11:45 AM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thank you- ()

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 11:42 AM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Projects earmarked for transfer — per Ministers Letters

Subject: RE: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Subject: RE: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

State Project Title Grantee Amount Destination

Document 2

Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Departm
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FOI 24-350 - Internal Review Document 2

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 11:38 AM

To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 9:34 AM

To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hifgg, —S220@O T

under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Cheers
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s22(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)(a)(i)

Director « Regional Ministerial Budget Statement = Regional Development and Local Government
FASII0, @infrastructure.gov.au
P +612 627452200 « M +61520@M
a)(u
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 10:49 AM

To: 200 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc; $20@0 @infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Apologies, Fy —$221(@)

Cheers
$22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a) i)

Director © Regional Ministerial Budget Statement © Regional Development and Local Government
s22(1)(a)(i) (@infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 62743320 « MTBC

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

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

From: $20@0

Sent: Frid”ay, 17 March 2023 10:38 AM
To; 22M@M @infrastructure.gov.au>

@infrastructure.gov.au>

6
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Cc:_@infrastructure.gov.au>;_@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

HiFE00 - s22m@0 T

Cheers

Director © Regional Ministerial Budget Statement ¢ Regional Development and Local Government

(@infrastructure.gov.au
P+612 6274 *MTBC

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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Document 3

From:_@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 10:31 AM

To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. [ieGeiRai e mE
CrieipfiefuiCrnjGoie e

PROTECTEDSH-CABINET

Hi &
]
e

PROFECTED-SH-ECABINET

From:_@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 10:12 AM

To: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. iEGeRRaimETmEm
(o s ]

PROTECTED-SH-CABINEF—

I’'ve had a meeting with- regarding an update on the below.

eleased under the FOI Act 1982 by the Departm
Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
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Thank you Eeal)

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(i)

DIRECTOR

Regional Programs Branch

Regional Development and Local Government Division
$22M@ - @infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 63933320 « M +61522M@0

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: 5#2®@0 @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 2:58 PM

To: 0@ @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 20RO @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. fr=CeRReIEET=R-
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a) i)

From: $20@0

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 9:28 AM

To: 0@ @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 0@ @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. fiGeiRaiaaEm.
oo Syfefen Eolefe el
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. $22(1)
Hi )i

See below known responses —S47€

s22(1)(@)(ii)
° 522(1)(3)(”)

o s22(1)(2a)(ii)

s47C —s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)
From; 52®@0 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Frid__ay, 14 April 2023 1:35 PM

To: 2M@M @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc; #20@0 @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: MO status (where known) of transfers of ECs to other portfolios. iRy Gy

Good afternoon 220@®

We are working with our internal Finance area regarding preparations for the upcoming budget.

s47C

| hope you have a great weekend.

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

Project Title Grantee Amount Destination MO Status

s22(1)(a)(i)
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WA Bayswater Urban | City of Bayswater $200,000 | Environment and |
Forest Water




FOI 24-350 - Internal Review Document 3




FOI 24-350 - Internal Review

Document 3

DIRECTOR

Regional Programs Branch
Regional Development and Local Government Division

_ @infrastructure.gov.au

P+612 6393- M +61
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

PROTECTEDSHCADINET

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Depart
Transport, Regional Development, Communicati





